Pacific Gas and Monica Oakes

Labor Relations Negotiator, Expert
g 4 CCO-18-131

\HR Electric Campany 650 O Street, Bag 22

Fresno, CA 93710

September 4, 2018

Casey Barker

IBEW Local 1245
P.O. Box 2547
Vacaville, CA 95696

Dear Casey:

In accordance with Section 111.15 of the IBEW Physical Agreement and Section 8.16 of the
Clerical Agreement, the Company proposes to authorize the option for IBEW-represented
employees to voluntarily sell vacation and transfer the proceeds to Ty Wyatt. Mr. Wyatt is a
Lineman in the Salinas Service Center who is experiencing personal financial difficulties due
to a personal medical condition.

The Vacation Sale Coordinator is Jerry Wen (J7WG), Operating Clerk, Salinas Service
Center, 356 East Alisal Street, Salinas, CA 93901-4308; phone 831-444-1089.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please indicate in the space
provided below, and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Sincerely,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: L// s, @0 ?/4/,;)0/ &

Morfica Oakes, Labor Relations Specialist Date

The Union is in agreement.

By: (ﬁ 1/@1’_\ 09/14/2018

Casey Barker, IBEW Business Rep Date
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